
 
 

Administration 
301 South Center Street 

P.O. Box 2151, Reno, Nevada 89505 
(775) 327-8341 

www.washoecountylibrary.us 
 

 
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, May 17, 2017 
4:00 P.M. 

 
Northwest Reno Library 

2325 Robb Drive 
Reno, NV 89523 

 
 
PURSUANT TO NRS 241.020, THE AGENDA FOR THE TRUSTEES MEETING HAS BEEN POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING 
LOCATIONS:  WASHOE COUNTY COURTHOUSE, WASHOE COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, DOWNTOWN RENO 
LIBRARY, INCLINE VILLAGE LIBRARY, NORTH VALLEYS LIBRARY, NORTHWEST RENO LIBRARY, SIERRA VIEW LIBRARY, 
SOUTH VALLEYS LIBRARY, SPANISH SPRINGS LIBRARY AND SPARKS LIBRARY.  FURTHER, IN COMPLIANCE WITH NRS 
241.010, THIS NOTICE HAS BEEN POSTED ON THE OFFICIAL WEB SITE FOR THE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM 
AT www.washoecountylibrary.us; and https://notice.nv.gov. 
 
SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA PROVIDED TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES IS AVAILABLE 
TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AT THE DOWNTOWN RENO LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, 301 SOUTH CENTER STREET, 
RENO, NEVADA AND MAY BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING TAMI GASTON AT 327-8343 OR tgaston@washoecounty.us.  WE 
ARE PLEASED TO MAKE REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO ARE DISABLED AND WISH 
TO ATTEND MEETINGS.  IF YOU SHOULD REQUIRE SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY TRUSTEE MEETING, PLEASE 
CONTACT OUR OFFICE AT 327-8341 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE MEETING. 
 
THE LIBRARY BOARD CAN DELIBERATE OR TAKE ACTION ONLY IF A MATTER HAS BEEN LISTED ON AN AGENDA PROPERLY 
POSTED PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  DURING THE PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD, SPEAKERS MAY ADDRESS MATTERS LISTED OR 
NOT LISTED ON THE PUBLISHED AGENDA.  THE OPEN MEETING LAW DOES NOT EXPRESSLY PROHIBIT RESPONSES TO 
PUBLIC COMMENTS BY THE BOARD.  HOWEVER, RESPONSES FROM TRUSTEES TO UNLISTED PUBLIC COMMENT TOPICS 
COULD BECOME DELIBERATION ON A MATTER WITHOUT NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC.  ON THE ADVICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL 
AND TO ENSURE THE PUBLIC HAS NOTICE OF ALL MATTERS THE TRUSTEES WILL CONSIDER, TRUSTEES MAY CHOOSE NOT 
TO RESPOND TO PUBLIC COMMENTS, EXCEPT TO CORRECT FACTUAL INACCURACIES, ASK FOR LIBRARY STAFF ACTION OR 
TO ASK THAT A MATTER BE LISTED ON A FUTURE AGENDA.  THE BOARD MAY DO THIS EITHER DURING THE PUBLIC 
COMMENT ITEM OR DURING THE FOLLOWING ITEM:  “BOARD COMMENT – LIMITED TO ANNOUNCEMENTS, STRATEGIC 
PLAN ACTIVITY UPDATES OR ISSUES PROPOSED FOR FUTURE AGENDAS AND/OR WORKSHOPS.” 
 
THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES CONDUCTS THE BUSINESS OF THE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM DURING ITS 
MEETINGS.  THE PRESIDING OFFICER MAY ORDER THE REMOVAL OF ANY PERSON WHOSE STATEMENT OR OTHER 
CONDUCT DISRUPTS THE ORDERLY, EFFICIENT OR SAFE CONDUCT OF THE MEETING.  WARNINGS AGAINST DISRUPTIVE 
COMMENTS OR BEHAVIOR MAY OR MAY NOT BE GIVEN PRIOR TO REMOVAL.  THE VIEWPOINT OF A SPEAKER WILL NOT 
BE RESTRICTED, BUT REASONABLE RESTRICTIONS MAY BE IMPOSED UPON THE TIME, PLACE AND MANNER OF SPEECH.  
IRRELEVANT AND UNDULY REPETITIOUS STATEMENTS AND PERSONAL ATTACKS WHICH ANTAGONIZE OR INCITE OTHERS 
ARE EXAMPLES OF SPEECH THAT MAY BE REASONABLY LIMITED.  
 
THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY TAKE AGENDA ITEMS OUT OF ORDER, CONSIDER TWO OR MORE ITEMS IN 
COMBINATION, REMOVE ONE OR MORE ITEMS FROM THE AGENDA OR DELAY DISCUSSION ON AN ITEM.  
 
 

http://www.washoecountylibrary.us/
mailto:tgaston@washoecounty.us


The Board of Trustees may take action only on the items below that are preceded by the words 
“For Possible Action.” The Board will not take action on any other items. 
 
1) Roll Call  

2) Public Comment and Discussion Thereon – Three Minute Time Limit Per Person  
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this public comment 
section until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda. 

 
3) Approval of Meeting Minutes 

a. For Possible Action:  Approval of Minutes from the Library Board Meeting of April 19, 2017 
b. For Possible Action:  Approval of Minutes from the Special Library Board Meeting of May 3, 

2017 
 

4) Old Business  

None  
 

5) New Business   
a. For Possible Action: Approval of Revised Public Hours at the Verdi Library effective Tuesday, 

June 6, 2017 
b. For Possible Action:  Approval of Revised Summer Public Hours at the Duncan Traner 

Library effective Monday, June 12 through Thursday, August 3, 2017  
c. Informational:  Applicants for One Upcoming Vacancy on the Library Board of Trustees to 

be Submitted to the Board of County Commissioners at the July 13, 2017 BCC Meeting 
 

6) Reports 
a. Library Director’s Presentation to Include System Programs and Activities, and Friends 

Report  for April 2017 
b. Northwest Reno Library Programs, Activities and Operations 
c. Tacchino Trust Expenditure Update 
d. TedX Update 
e. Financial Statements to Include the Monthly Expenditure Comparison and Gift Fund 

Balances for April 2017 
f. Monthly Library Usage for April 2017 
 

7) Public Comment and Discussion Thereon – Three Minute Time Limit Per Person  
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this public comment 
section until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda. 

 
8) Board Comment – Limited to Announcements, Strategic Plan Activity Updates or Issues 

Proposed for Future Agendas and/or workshops 
 

9) Staff Announcements - Three Minute Time Limit Per Person 
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this public comment 
section until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda. 

 
10) Adjournment 



  ITEM 3a 

1 Library Board of Trustee Meeting 4/19/17 

 

 
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 2017 
 

The Board met in regular session at the Spanish Springs Library, 7100A Pyramid Lake High
way, Sparks, Nevada. 

 
Chair Wilson call the meeting to order at 4:02 pm 
 
1) ROLL CALL  

Board Member Present:   Wendy Alderman, Zanny Marsh, Sarah Sattler, Jean Stoess, Derek     
Wilson 

 
County Staff Present:  Assistant District Attorney Dania Reid 
 
Public Present:  Mary Jones (FWCL) 
 

2) PUBLIC COMMENT  

None 
 

3) STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS 

None 
 
4) APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

a. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE LIBRARY BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 15, 2017 

Trustee Alderman reported a typo to Trustee Marsh's name on page 3 of the meeting 
minutes. 
 
On motion by Trustee Marsh, seconded by Trustee Alderman, motion which duly carried, 
the Board approved the meeting minutes from the Library Board of Trustee meeting of 
March 15, 2017, with correction noted.  All in favor, none opposed. 

 
5) OLD BUSINESS  

a. APPROVAL OF SUMMARY LETTER OF DIRECTOR’S JOB PERFORMANCE 

Chair Wilson, presented the final summary of the approval process for the annual 
evaluation of the Library Director.  He reiterated that this was only a summary for review 
and approval by the Board.   
 
On motion by Trustee Alderman, seconded by Trustee Marsh, motion which duly carried, 
the Board approved to accept the summary letter of the director’s review.  All in favor, 
none opposed. 

 
 
 
 



  ITEM 3a 

2 Library Board of Trustee Meeting 4/19/17 

 

b. LIBRARY DIRECTOR ANNUAL REVIEW PROCESS UPDATE  

Tami Gaston, Library Board Secretary, informed the Board that a draft process has been 
submitted to Washoe County Human Resources (HR).  There are still some areas to review 
and plan to return this item to the agenda for the May Meeting. 
 
Trustee Wilson noted his appreciation to get the process correct and consistent with 
current County practices and stated he was not concerned if this item did not return for a 
couple of months.   

 
Upon questioning by Trustee Sattler, Director Scott stated that he was involved with the 
process at this time and would be a part of the meetings with HR.  He stated that at this 
juncture, the process can be worked on without sway. 
 
This agenda item is informational in nature and does not require a motion. 

 
6) NEW BUSINESS   

a. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF DONATIONS RECEIVED THIRD QUARTER OF FISCAL YEAR 2016-
2017 

Director Scott referred the Board to the staff report with the donation list totaling $3,625 
for the third quarter of fiscal year 2016/17. 
 
Trustee Sattler personally thanked all donors and Library supporters. 
 
Chair Wilson stated that he likes seeing new names on the list.   
 
Director Scott stated that Andy Tavener, Development Officer and PIO, has been 
instrumental in growth in this area. 
 
On motion by Trustee Sattler, seconded by Trustee Stoess, motion which duly carried, the 
Board accepted the attached report and acknowledged the named library supporters for 
the third quarter of Fiscal Year 2016-2017.  All in favor, none opposed. 

 
b. APPROVAL OF APPLICATION BY PAM LARSEN FOR A BOARD SCHOLARSHIP  

Director Scott referred the Board to the Staff report.   

Tami Gaston, Board Secretary, provided a copy reporting all Board approved Scholarships 
for the last three (3) years.   
 
Trustee Marsh stated that professional development is extremely important.  Not only 
about individuals but also for the organization support. 
 
Upon questioning by Trustee Alderman, Tami Gaston stated that, unless specifically 
notified, the Library System does not know who is taking courses or attending school to 
further their education.  She informed the Board that the Annual Library Surveys do require 
a breakdown of Certified Librarians and librarians with other degrees. 
 



  ITEM 3a 

3 Library Board of Trustee Meeting 4/19/17 

 

On motion by Trustee Alderman, seconded by Trustee Sattler, motion which duly carried, 
the Board approved the award of $2,000 to Pam Larsen.  All in favor, none opposed. 

 
c. APPROVAL TO MOVE LOCATION OF THE OCTOBER 18, 2017, LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEE 

MEETING TO HARD ROCK HOTEL AND CASINO IN STATELINE, NEVADA, TO GAIN EXPOSURE 
OF THE NEVADA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION AT THE NLA-MPLA JOINT CONFERENCE  

Director Scott explained that joint conference scheduled for the Nevada Library Association 
and the Mountain Plains Library Association will be held at Stateline, South Lake Tahoe this 
year.  We are looking at closing all the libraries (request to be made at a future meeting 
once a date is determined) for all staff to attend the conference.  He invited the Board to 
attend this conference.   
 
Upon questioning by the Board, Director Scott confirmed that the Board could attend the 
conference for a full day and that the Library System would cover any attendance costs.  He 
informed the Board that funding was set aside last year to pay for Nevada Library 
Association memberships for all staff.  This covers costs for staff to attend and the Board is 
welcome to attend.  
 
Upon questioning by Trustee Marsh, Dania Reid confirmed that a Possible Quorum notice 
could be posted to ensure Open Meeting Law protocols are covered for Board attendance.  
 
On motion by Trustee Marsh, seconded by Trustee Stoess, motion which duly carried, the  
Board approved the change to move the Board meeting to the Hard Rock Hotel and Casino 
in Stateline Nevada for the October 18, 2017 Library Board of Trustee meeting.  All in favor,
 none opposed. 

 
d. APPROVAL TO CLOSE ALL WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARIES AT 5 PM ON NOVEMBER 22, 

DECEMBER 24 AND DECEMBER 31, 2017 

Director Scott requested to formalize the noted early closures at 5 pm on the dates above.  
He noted that most of the libraries close at 6 pm and on those nights the traffic is lower.  
 
On motion by Trustee Stoess, seconded by Trustee Marsh, motion which duly carried, the  
Board approved all Washoe County Libraries to close at 5 pm on November 22, December 2
4, and December 31, 2017.  All in favor, none opposed. 

 
e.  APPROVAL OF DELAYED OPENING OF PUBLIC HOURS ON IN-SERVICE DAYS OF MAY 18 

AND DECEMBER 14, 2017 

Director Scott reminded the Board that the Library closed four times in the last year for      
Staff In-Service days and that he believed that they are going well and that the number of   
In-service days can be decreased to twice a year.  Holding Staff In-Service day in May is       
good for Summer Reading Program (SRP) information to all staff and that December is a     
good year-end wrap up.   
 
Upon questioning by Trustee Sattler, Director Scott does not intend to hold an In-service    
day during the conference, but wants to make more of a showing by having staff attend all 
day.  The date that is decided will be brought back to the Board for approval.  



  ITEM 3a 

4 Library Board of Trustee Meeting 4/19/17 

 

On motion by Trustee Alderman, seconded by Trustee Sattler, motion which duly carried,   
the Board approved that all libraries would open to the public at 2 pm on May 18 and         
December 14, 2017.  All in favor, none opposed. 
 

7) REPORTS 
a. LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S PRESENTATION TO INCLUDE SYSTEM PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES, 

AND FRIENDS REPORT  FOR MARCH 2017 

Director Scott provided a PowerPoint presentation updating the Board on Library System   
programs and activities, outreach and operations for the month of February 2017. 
 
Director Scott introduced Julie Machado, Spanish Springs Managing Librarian to expand      
upon the Spanish Springs Branch report (full report can be found in the board packet            
following the Library Director’s Presentation). 
 
Julie Machado, Spanish Springs Managing Librarian, thanked the Board for attending the    
Volunteer Orientation.  She noted the changes that have been made from Board approved 
renovations to include the new gallery furniture and hieroglyphics.  She highlighted the       
following from her report, (provided as a separate report at the beginning of the meeting): 

• StartUp Faire held on May 22, 2016, had 151 attendees 
• Indie Author Day held on October 9, 2016, had 76 attendees, including a 6-person 

panel discussion with Mark Maynard, who was featured by Nevada Reads 
• Idea Boxes have been popular at Spanish Springs Library and throughout the            

system.  These services were also provided at NV reading week in February and will
 be presented at the NLA/MPLA joint conference in October. 

• Outreach:  conducted several elementary and high school outreaches.  
• Jana MacMillan’s Urban Legends presentation was used at staff training.   
• Over 40 volunteers at Spanish Springs Library during the year.   
• Overall, usage numbers have remained steady despite access due to weather and  

construction 
 
Based upon a comment by Trustee Wilson, Ms. Machado explained that the Young Writer’s
 workshop is broken into age groups typically during school breaks.  UNR professors come   
to and lead the workshop.  This year, the groups used Chromebooks.  Another workshop is 
scheduled for December 2017. 
 
Upon comment and question by Trustee Sattler, who stated she was supposed to attend     
the Indie author event, but did not make it, Ms. Machado noted that no videos were taken,
but that a report was sent in. 
  

b. TACCHINO TRUST EXPENDITURE UPDATE 

Director Scott informed the Board that no expenditures have come out of Trust funds for    
the month of March.  He referred to the scanned packet, noting that he met with the CIP   
Team and received renovation costs for Downtown Reno, Sparks, and Northwest Libraries.   
 
The County cost information in the scanned document is not correct, and CIP informed       
Director Scott yesterday that the renovation plan includes the Tacchino Trust to cover all    
furniture, fixtures and equipment, while the County is contributing the costs to complete    



  ITEM 3a 

5 Library Board of Trustee Meeting 4/19/17 

 

the full renovation, excluding the furniture, fixtures and equipment 
 
Downtown Reno Library changes include family area at street level with 2 added family       
restrooms, computers moved to the garden area and fourth floor to become the Maker-     
space and early literature area.    
 
The renovation to the Downtown Reno Library are a part of the Downtown Reno Renovat-  
ion project that is focusing on making Downtown Reno a destination. 
 

Trustee Marsh out at 4:54 pm. 
 
The Trust Funds will cover furniture, fixtures and the purchase of more children’s books.  
 
Upon questioning by Trustee Sattler, Director Scott stated that although Washoe County    
Library has not been aggressive about patrons who have bicycles and carry excessive           
personal packs with them, the Washoe County Library System is looking at bike locker         
options.  

 
c. TEDX UPDATE 

Director Scott stated that he has a meeting planned with Brett Simmons of TedX at UNR.     
They plan on doing a tour of the Downtown Reno Library to see if the building has the         
capability to do livestreaming and discuss logistics. 
 
This agenda item is on-going, and the Library has been working on it since the December    
Board meeting. 

 
d. SPANISH VIDEO WEBCAST/STAFF UPDATE 

Director Scott reminded the Board that this agenda item is an update from when it was       
first requested in December 2016.  He stated that this is not an option at this time and is     
cost-prohibitive.  The Library does have options for those members of the public requiring   
this type of service.  All meetings are recorded by the Board Secretary and retained on-site 
at the Downtown Reno Library.  Appointments can be made with Tami Gaston and a staff    
interpreter to review the audio in Ms. Gaston’s office.  The Library will provide a staff           
interpreter when holding meetings in communities requiring it.  
 

e. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO INCLUDE THE MONTHLY EXPENDITURE COMPARISON AND   
GIFT FUND BALANCES FOR MARCH 2017 

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.    
 

f. MONTHLY LIBRARY USAGE FOR MARCH 2017 

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.    
 

Upon questioning by Trustee Alderman, Director Scott stated that the Library has many       
segmented programs that have high attendance at this time and that show increased           
attendance at those locations.    

 
Chair Wilson re-opened Agenda Item 3:  Staff Announcements 



  ITEM 3a 

6 Library Board of Trustee Meeting 4/19/17 

 

• John Andrews, Internet Services Librarian, encouraged all the Trustees to consider attend-  
ing the NLA/MPLA conference in October. 
 

Chair Wilson closed Agenda Item 3:  Staff Announcements.  
 

8) PUBLIC COMMENT  

None 
 
9) BOARD COMMENT  

Chair Wilson read in the newspaper that there is a movement in Iraq that is trying to rebuild a   
library in Mosul that was destroyed.  He noted that he believes it is good if the Library System 
was able to help in any way.   

 
10) ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Wilson adjourned the meeting at 5:03 pm. 



  ITEM 3b 

1 Library Board of Trustee Special Meeting Minutes 5/3/17 
 

 
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, May 3, 2017 
 

The Board met in regular session at the Downtown Reno Library, 301 S. Center Street, 
Reno, Nevada. 
 
Chair Wilson call the meeting to order at 4:00 pm 
 
1) ROLL CALL  

Board Member Present:   Wendy Alderman, Jean Stoess, Derek Wilson 
 
County Staff Present:  Assistant District Attorney Dania Reid 
 
Public Present:  None  
 

2) PUBLIC COMMENT  

None 
 

3) NEW BUSINESS   
a. APPROVAL FOR SPARKS LIBRARY TO CLOSE AT 5:00 PM ON APPROVED IN-SERVICE DAY OF 

MAY 18, 2017. 

Director Scott noted that the In-service Staff days create a long day for the branches that   
are open until 7 pm.  He requested authorization for Sparks Library to close early on the     
approved In-service Staff Days.  

 
On motion by Trustee Alderman, seconded by Trustee Stoess, motion which duly carried,    
the Board approved the Sparks Library to close at 5 pm on the In-service Staff Days of May 
18 and December14, 2017.  All in favor, none opposed. 

 
b. AUTHORIZATION FOR DIRECTOR TO USE UP TO $11,000 OF WASHOE COUNTY GIFT            

FUNDS TO SUPPORT WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT’S READING IS FUNDAMENTAL  
PROJECT.  

Director Scott informed the Board that the Washoe County Library System and Washoe      
County School District are partnering on a Reading is Fundamental Grant that requires each
 entity to contribute $10,000.  This grant allows Washoe County School District to provide   
 libraries to children in need.  This is similar to the Summer Reading Program in which each 
child receives a free book after completing a reading accomplishment and WCLS will be      
doing something similar with Valley Resources in the fall.  There will be a library promotion 
component included as well. 
 
On motion by Trustee Stoess, seconded by Trustee Alderman, motion which duly carried,    
the Board approved the Director to use up to $11,000 of Washoe County Gift Funds to        
support the Washoe County School District’s Reading is Fundamental Project.  All in favor, 
none opposed. 

 
 



  ITEM 3b 

2 Library Board of Trustee Special Meeting Minutes 5/3/17 
 

4) PUBLIC COMMENT  

None 
 
5) BOARD COMMENT  

None 
 

6) STAFF COMMENT  

None 
 
7) ADJOURNMENT  

Chair Wilson adjourned the meeting at 4:03 pm. 
 



ITEM 5a 

 
TO:  Library Board of Trustees 

FROM: Jeff Scott, Director 

RE: Approval of Revised Public Hours at the Verdi Library Effective 
Tuesday, June 6, 2017 

DATE: May 17, 2017 
 
 
 
Background: For a number of years, the Verdi Library has opened immediately after school lets 
out at 2:30 pm on Wednesdays, and the Library has found this to be a successful time because 
of the convenience while people were are already in the vicinity.  The Verdi staff remains busy 
with patrons and tasks on Wednesdays until after 5pm.  In the last hour, between 5:30-6:30 pm, 
the library reports show a steep decline in patronage.  Saturday hours don’t have a natural draw 
and consistently report less patrons per hour.  In addition, NDOW provides all day hunter 
education classes in the Community Room on Saturdays ten months out of the year, severely 
limiting WCLS’ ability to provide programming in that space.  These attendees rarely have any 
opportunity to use the library even if they wanted to because of the length of the class. There 
has also been an ongoing parking issue due to the popularity of the NDOW classes, limiting 
parking availability.  Often library patrons have a difficult time finding parking during the 
library’s open hours. 
 
For the past three months, the Library reports show an average of 45 people in 4 hours (11.25 
per hour) on Wednesdays and 27 people in 6 hours (4.5 per hour) on Saturdays.   
 
Revising the public hours and adding another day to the week allow the Library System to 
provide better access to library resources for students, parents/guardians and the community.  
The change in hours allow more programming opportunities like coding camps, build it or game 
time, and story time/craft time on a regular basis.  The library would also have the ability to 
offer some adult programming, which has not been offered on a regular basis during the past 
several years.   
 
The Verdi Library would continue to have two deliveries weekly, with one planned for Friday; to 
allow for patrons who pick up materials for the weekend would still be able to do so either 
during open hours or by utilizing holds lockers.   
 
I am recommending that the Library Board approve revised public hours at the Verdi Library 
effective Tuesday, June 6, 2017, in accordance with the chart below (new hours are in bold 
italics): 
 
 
 



ITEM 5a 

 
Branch Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Total 

Hours 

Verdi – Current -- -- 2:30 pm - 
6:30 pm -- -- 10-4 -- 10 

Verdi  – Proposed  -- 3-6 2:30-6 -- 3-6 -- -- 9.5 

 
 

Under the proposed schedule, the net change in total weekly hours would be 0.5 hours less and 
the addition of another day. 

 
None of the changes require additional staffing at this time, as the Managers are adjusting staff 
schedules to accommodate the changes in the hours set forth.   
 
 
 
Recommendation: Approve the revised public hours at the Verdi Library as set forth in the staff 
report, effective Tuesday, June 6, 2017. 
 
 



ITEM 5b 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Library Board of Trustees 

FROM: Jeff Scott, Director 

RE: Approval of Revised Summer Public Hours at the Duncan-Traner 
Library effective Monday, June 12 through Thursday, August 3, 2017 

DATE: May 17, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Background:   Washoe County Library Management is requesting a temporary shift in hours at the 
Duncan-Traner Library, to better accommodate neighborhood children during the summer months when 
school is out and the pool is closed for repairs.   School Librarian, Marilyn Jones, concurs with this 
request. 
 
 
The Library System is requesting approval to shift the public hours at the Duncan-Traner Library effective 
Monday, June 12 through Thursday, August 3, 2017 as follows: 
 

Branch Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Total 
Hours 

Duncan-Traner – Current 3 - 6 3 - 6 3 - 6 3 - 6 -- -- 1 - 5 16 

Duncan-Traner  – 
Proposed  1 – 4 1 – 4 1 – 4 1 – 4 -- -- 1 - 5 16 

 
This shift does not result in any deduction of hours or staff. 

 

Recommendation and Suggested Motion:  Approve the revised summer public hours at the Duncan-
Traner Library as set forth in the staff report, effective Tuesday, June 12, 2017. 



ITEM 5c 
 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Washoe County Library Board 

FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director 

RE: Applicants for One Upcoming Vacancy on the Library Board of 
Trustees to be Submitted to the Board of County 
Commissioners at the July 13, 2017, BCC Meeting 

DATE:  May 17, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
Background:  With the impending departure of Sara Sattler, there will be one vacancy 
on the Library Board of Trustees as of July 1st.  Previous applicants are being contacted 
from 2015 and 2016 Library Board of Trustee recruitments to determine continued 
interest in this vacancy.  All interested applicants will be presented to the Board of 
County Commissioner meeting of June 13, 2017.   
 
 
 
 
Recommendation and Suggested Motion:  This agenda item is informational in nature 
and does not require any action. 

 
 

 



April 2017 

ITEM 6a











http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://www.ktvn.com/story/25301945/washoe-county-library-accepting-food-for-fines
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://mynews4.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://foxreno.com/news/local/no-fooling-settle-library-fines-with-donations-for-northern-nevada-food-bank
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
http://www.sierrasun.com/news/local/lib-loop-story-time-a-vital-component-of-early-literacy/
























 

 





ITEM 6b 

Northwest Reno Library 
 May 2017 

Programming Highlights 

Exactly one year ago, May 2016, we expanded story time offerings to three days a week by adding a 
Family Story Time on Wednesdays.  By this last month we average nearly 60 attendees per week, and 
even reached 75 one Wednesday in March. This is in line with our other two story time attendance 
counts, and is the reason we are adding another story time on Tuesdays this fall.  In June, we will be 
moving all three story times to a 10:30am start and followed by a 30 minute stay and play program. 
Over the past year we successfully implemented a stay and play program after our Wednesday and 
Thursday story times, but Friday’s Toddler Times have always been very large and offered in back to 
back sessions so we have delayed starting one until now.  We expect a large audience and a lot of chaos 
for a while, but at least it will be contained in the four walls of our Community Room.  

We started a second volunteer run book club in January 2017, and within a few short months it already 
has as many attendees as our long standing volunteer run book club. We are transitioning from a Family 
Game Night that we’ve run for the past few years to a Build It Night based on the popularity of the 
building idea boxes that have come through our branch.  We’ll be putting out Legos, Lincoln Logs, and 
various other building kits for patrons of all ages to enjoy.  This is a program we hope to replicate at the 
Verdi Library by next August when school starts again.  The Idea Boxes have been very popular, we 
currently have the musical instruments in our Young Adult area which was a big hit last year, no pun 
intended.  We will look for ways to bring similar types of passive programs to Verdi in the coming 
months.  We offer a Family Fun Night once a month as well, doing everything from creating a library 
friendly campfire to holding a New Year’s Eve dance party celebration.  UNR students are now in their 
second year of offering their Mobile Engineering Lab (ME2) on a monthly basis at our branch and 
continue to bring in a good number of school children attendees.  Paws 2 Read had 62 attendees last 
month!  

Of course our biggest programming event this past year was the Helene Berr: A Stolen Life exhibit.  
There were 7 programs including an opening reception, teacher’s workshop, talk by a Holocaust 
survivor, movies, and book discussions with a total of 355 attendees.  During the last week of the exhibit 
we participated in the Governor’s Advisory Council on Education Relating to the Holocaust 
Remembrance program where 1000 attendees heard about WCLS and the Shia Szrut Holocaust 
Collection.  The Governor’s Council was instrumental in helping to arrange the opening reception and 
teacher’s workshop, and have consistently supported our programming and collection efforts.  This was 
a huge undertaking, with a lot of staff working very hard on various portions of it, and it was definitely a 
learning experience, but we feel like it was a success and great publicity for WCLS.  Community feedback 
about the exhibit was very positive with many people asking for more thought provoking and timely 
exhibits.  Stay tuned for our ALA exhibit, Explore Tech: Engineers Make a World of Difference, in 2018!    



ITEM 6b 

Staffing and Volunteers 

We had a remarkably stable year staffing wise compared to last year when we had a huge infusion of 
new staff hired or transferred into vacant or new positions.  We had our first vacancy in over a year 
open up in late April, and will be looking to fill that position in June.  We took over running the Verdi 
library in January and have shared staffing responsibilities with Sierra View there these past few months. 
It’s been a staffing challenge for us as Wednesdays are our longest day and Saturdays our busiest day, 
and for Sierra View since expanding  to seven days.  We are hoping with some schedule and assignment 
readjustments in addition to a change in Verdi’s hours that we will be able to better support needs here 
and expand opportunities there.  

We continue to have a very successful volunteer program full of amazing and dedicated volunteers.  We 
average over thirty regular volunteers providing a minimum of 160 hours per month, and many of them 
worked extra hours these past couple of months to help us finish the RFID tagging of our collection.  One 
thing that is really striking about our student volunteers is how many of them keep in touch after they 
have graduated. We have former volunteers who are enrolled in medical school, obtaining a law degree 
from Georgetown, studying art at Berkeley, receiving scholarships to both local and out of state 
universities, and completing prestigious internships abroad.  Of course having been a part of the WCLS 
volunteer program, they are able to share their appreciation for public libraries with others and 
continue to be library supporters wherever they land.   

Facility and Collection 

During the past year we conducted an extensive clean-up of our collection based on Collection HQ 
reports and “mustie” guidelines.  As a result, we have emptied out a couple shelving units we plan to 
have removed, opening up some additional floor space and increasing needed seating areas. We also 
moved a couple shelving locations and created new signage.  The interfiling of fiction genres was 
successful in our large print area, so we are looking at starting to do more of it in the regular print 
fiction. Collection HQ has a tool that will help us track whether circulation of a genre goes up or down 
after moving it, so we are starting with Westerns and will see what happens.  

The reduction of print periodical subscription hit NW patrons particularly hard as 75% of the collection 
was either discontinued by the publisher or cancelled by WCLS.  We’ve learned that we had some avid 
periodicals readers, many of whom who have had discussions with Debi Stears about the changes.  We 
have proactively taught pop in classes on how to access our online periodicals and frequently suggest 
the database to patrons as they come in looking for various titles.  The space where all those periodicals 
were housed sits empty, but ideas of how to repurpose the space are starting to form.  Luckily we will 
have the money to see those ideas brought to life in addition to the ability to replace uncomfortable 
rickety chairs, worn out carpet and tables that are simply too large for the single user but uncomfortably 
close for two different users soon.  We expect the next year to be full of new and exciting opportunities. 



ITEM 6c 

TO: Washoe County Library Board 

FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director 

RE: Tacchino Trust Expenditure Update 

DATE:  May 17, 2017 

Background:  The Tacchino Trust requests regular updates to ensure the Trust schedule 
is being complied with and the Library Board of Trustees agreed upon regular updates on 
the status of expenditures out of the Tacchino Trust bequeathment to the Washoe 
County Library System.  The Library System decided to include the Tacchino Trust 
Updates as a monthly update provided with the Library Board of Trustee meetings. 

There were no expenditures from Tacchino Trust funds for the month of April 2017. 

Board of County Commissioners will meet and approve the Capital Improvement 
Projects Budget. We anticipate that they will approve funding Downtown Reno Library 
renovation in the FY 17-18 with Sparks and Northwest being approved in the FY 18-19 
year. With this approval it will ensure that all three projects will be completed by the five 
year deadline of the Tacchino Trust proposal. We are currently meeting with County CIP 
staff, community partners, and library staff. We will provide a presentation on 
Downtown Reno Library plans at the next board meeting. 

Estimated 
Costs

Trust 
Budget

County 
Budget

Downtown Reno Library:
Renovation 537,943.58 245,000.00 782,943.58
Roof Replacement 600,460.00 0.00 600,460.00

Sparks Library:
Renovation 653,582.23 0.00 653,582.23

Northwest Reno Library:
Renovation 362,943.15 0.00 362,943.15

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: This is a non-action item.  No motion is 
required. 



ITEM 6d 

TO: Washoe County Library Board 

FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director 

RE: TedX Update 

DATE:  May 17, 2017 

Background:  Library Director Jeff Scott met with Brett Simmons who is the team leader 
for the UNR TedX program. Brett stated that it would be possible to livestream just at 
the Downtown Reno Library with the right equipment. Library Director Jeff Scott was 
invited to be part of the program team. First meeting was May 11th to discuss the 
program for January 2018.  Brett commended Trustee Zanny Marsh for the idea. 

Recommendation and Suggested Motion:  This is a non-action item.  No motion 
required.



WASHOE  COUNTY  LIBRARY  SYSTEM

    DEPARTMENT MONTHLY EXPENDITURE  COMPARISON  REPORT

     GENERAL FUND

8-May-17       F/Y  2016 / 2017

CURRENT  YEAR     PRIOR  YEAR

TITLE BUDGET EXPENDITURE BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURE BALANCE %

SALARIES/WAGES 5,450,444$         4,488,676$             961,768$           82% 5,466,084$        4,328,889$            1,137,195$        79%

EMPLOYEE  BENEFITS 3,003,191$         2,510,524$             492,667$           84% 2,296,996$        1,886,234$            410,762$           82%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 857,140$            659,635$         197,505$           77% 509,013$           555,709$               (46,696)$            109%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL: 9,310,775$         7,658,835$             1,651,940$        82% 8,272,093$        6,770,832$            1,501,261$        82%

ITEM 6e



WASHOE  COUNTY  LIBRARY  SYSTEM

    DEPARTMENT MONTHLY EXPENDITURE  COMPARISON  REPORT

WC-1 / EXPANSION FUND

8-May-17   F/Y  2016 / 2017

CURRENT  YEAR     PRIOR  YEAR

TITLE BUDGET EXPENDITURE BALANCE % BUDGET EXPENDITURE BALANCE %

SALARIES/WAGES 868,989$           712,244$         156,745$           82% 1,064,278$        624,483$               439,795$           59%

EMPLOYEE  BENEFITS 450,274$           377,591$         72,683$             84% 445,296$           249,699$               195,597$           56%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 1,103,603$        917,290$         186,313$           83% 1,152,423$        866,261$               286,162$           75%

CAPITAL OUTLAY -$             

TOTAL: 2,422,866$        2,007,125$             415,741$           83% 2,661,997$        1,740,443$            921,554$           65%

ITEM 6e



GIFT FUND BALANCE AS OF APRIL 30, 2017

DESIGNATED AVAILABLE 
BRANCH TOTAL RESTRICTED USE GENERAL

CHILDREN'S COORDINATOR 10,000.00$             10,000.00$  -$  

DOWNTOWN RENO 8,419.16$               4,780.90$  3,638.26$  

DUNCAN / TRANER 1,844.69$               1,754.19$  90.50$  

GERLACH 500.00$  500.00$  -$  

INCLINE 6,559.84$               3,859.68$  2,700.16$  

INTERNET -$  -$  -$  

NORTHWEST 2,636.93$               295.63$  2,341.30$  

NORTH VALLEYS 3,808.92$               3,375.85$  433.07$  

SENIOR CENTER -$  -$  -$  

SIERRA VIEW 4,395.34$               -$  4,395.34$  

SOUTH VALLEYS 6,294.28$               1,974.73$  4,319.55$  

SPANISH SPRINGS 7,473.71$               2,829.52$  4,644.19$  

SPARKS 9,871.96$               23.23$  9,848.73$  

SYSTEMS OFFICE 48,526.28$             48,389.84$  136.44$  

SYSTEMWIDE 544,821.26$           544,204.05$  617.21$  

SYSTEMWIDE INTEREST 59,874.89$             -$  59,874.89$  

TECHNICAL SERVICES 100,685.51$           100,624.40$  61.11$  

VERDI 911.42$  -$  911.42$  

TOTALS: 816,624.19$          722,612.02$  94,012.17$                

ITEM 6e



**PLEASE NOTE:
    CHECKOUT TOTALS

a. Reflect only public hours
            for Partnership Libraries

b. Do not reflect Gerlach or
            Collection Development

Accumulative

2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 % Change 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 % Change 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 % Change 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 % Change 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 % Change

July 145,188 164,272 13.14% 23,910 22,764 20,228 -11.14% 90,649 92,084 1.58% 160,421 199,582 24.41%

August 137,408 167,937 22.22% 25,481 22,562 19,942 -11.61% 95,827 103,611 8.12% 218,167 235,008 7.72%

September 142,445 164,949 15.80% 26,409 22,900 20,426 -10.80% 84,519 98,830 16.93% 207,273 208,290 0.49%

October 145,837 169,212 16.03% 25,563 22,871 18,475 -19.22% 92,011 112,102 21.84% 205,955 208,979 1.47%

November 126,939 162,418 27.95% 21,146 18,913 13,420 -29.04% 74,043 88,635 19.71% 188,732 176,872 -6.28%

December 139,456 150,576 7.97% 18,316 21,329 13,932 -34.68% 81,639 77,749 -4.76% 201,106 182,954 -9.03%

January 138,195 162,069 17.28% 24,855 22,440 18,260 -18.63% 80,390 82,503 2.63% 219,260 182,692 -16.68%

February 132,559 160,568 21.13% 21,500 22,989 16,121 -29.88% 88,435 78,261 -11.50% 209,689 182,258 -13.08%

March 144,834 176,437 21.82% 22,884 25,143 18,619 -25.95% 98,017 90,930 -7.23% 221,278 191,689 -13.37%

April 139,703 166,349 19.07% 17,708 23,442 17,375 -25.88% 92,016 83,193 -9.59% 210,286 182,768 -13.09%

May 135,964 0 0 0 21,994 0 0 89,978 0 181,959 0 0

June 145,066 0 0 0 20,577 0 0 103,777 0 0 137,913 0 0

Totals 1,673,594 1,644,787 18.11% 229,701 267,924 176,798 -21.55% 1,071,301 907,898 3.46% 2,362,039 1,951,092 -4.46%

Totals to Date 1,392,564 0 225,353 877,546 2,042,167

2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 % Change 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 % Change 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 % Change 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 % Change
July 190 279 46.84% 6,114 6,492 6.18% 9 6 -33.33% 387 421 8.79%
August 233 259 11.16% 4,642 6,354 36.88% 11 26 136.36% 783 853 8.94%
September 249 316 26.91% 5,670 7,851 38.47% 9 22 144.44% 414 1,053 154.35%
October 294 284 -3.40% 7,844 10,797 37.65% 10 13 30.00% 774 1,575 103.49%
November 209 367 75.60% 4,376 5,598 27.93% 14 17 21.43% 1,690 1,114 -34.08%
December 262 232 -11.45% 5,734 6,364 10.99% 6 17 183.33% 274 935 241.24%
January 280 232 -17.14% 5,695 4,325 -24.06% 11 17 54.55% 1,542 815 -47.15%
February 273 290 6.23% 5,582 6,266 12.25% 24 31 29.17% 2,049 1,304 -36.36%
March 281 326 16.01% 7,104 8,354 17.60% 19 20 5.26% 1,489 1,468 -1.41%
April 300 312 4.00% 6,559 9,435 43.85% 16 23 43.75% 861 2,752 219.63%
May 287 0 0 6,663 0 0 10 0 0 294 0 0
June 280 0 0 6,192 0 0 9 0 0 485 0 0
Totals 3,138 2,897 12.68% 72,175 71,836 21.10% 148 192 48.84% 11,042 12,290 19.75%
Totals to Date 2,571 59,320 129 10,263

Note:  There are no reference numbers for FY 2015/2016  for comparison.

# of Programs Program Attendance # of Outreach Outreach Attendance

Washoe County Library System
Systemwide Monthly Library Usage Statistics Report Fiscal Yrs 2015-2016/2016-2017

Checkouts Reference Patron Computer Use Library Visits Digital Visits

ITEM 6f



BRANCH 
ACTIVITY

# checkouts YTD Count YTD # signups YTD # visits YTD Digital 
Visits YTD Database 

Usage YTD
Social 
Media 
Adult

YTD Read & 
Share

Digital Branch 31,420 297,760 182,768 1,951,092 11,165 93,985 29,624 450,514
Duncan/Traner 173 1,294 329 2,733 576 1,885 1,299 23,598 0
Gerlach 187 1,302 107 425
Incline 5,111 53,388 844 9,735 216 2,807 4,202 48,500 390
North Valleys 11,620 100,189 1,912 12,472 871 7,832 4,898 45,241 0
Northwest 21,677 220,856 3,138 31,394 1,567 17,139 13,033 125,729 1,000
Reno 16,226 170,236 1,149 19,063 4,287 44,437 10,709 119,394 196
Senior Center 1,180 9,873 281 4,403 920 6,700 0 22,159 0
Sierra View 17,167 178,054 220 41,821 3,596 36,831 10,160 123,418 174
South Valleys 24,752 239,964 1,353 17,370 813 8,056 15,149 152,804 1,041
Spanish Springs 14,110 137,664 2,953 32,046 1,241 11,343 9,808 104,954 0
Sparks 22,211 229,738 5,529 50,730 3,285 39,733 13,499 138,724 1,795
Verdi 515 4,469 0 6,005 3 35 329 2,952 0
Total: 166,349 1,644,787 17,708 227,772 17,375 176,798 83,193 907,898 182,768 1,951,092 11,165 93,985 29,624 450,514 4,596

PROGRAMS/ 
OUTREACH

# adult YTD # youth YTD # adult YTD # youth YTD # adult YTD # youth YTD # adult YTD # youth YTD

Digital Branch 
Duncan/Traner 4 12 16 50 4 44 138 513 0 1 0 0 0 27 0 0
Gerlach
Incline 6 64 19 131 68 1,237 392 3,750 1 22 0 9 30 877 0 1,004
North Valleys 4 34 11 109 35 491 271 4,637 0 5 0 12 0 246 0 936
Northwest 11 88 21 241 1,186 2,817 897 9,971 1 1 0 5 1,000 1,000 0 208
Reno 16 136 20 125 163 1,155 1,247 3,586 0 0 11 14 0 0 1,128 1,403
Senior Center 8 51 0 0 58 585 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sierra View 8 37 27 415 954 2,392 414 3,553 0 6 1 23 0 621 96 942
South Valleys 15 144 29 316 232 2,379 1,610 13,541 0 6 3 14 0 244 265 1,076
Spanish Springs 10 104 54 524 137 1,440 1,015 12,781 1 9 4 37 31 225 122 1,638
Sparks 10 80 23 233 66 649 548 6,067 0 0 1 21 0 0 80 1,843
Verdi 0 1 0 2 0 17 0 231 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total: 92 751 220 2,146 2,903 13,206 6,532 58,630 3 57 20 135 1,061 3,240 1,691 9,050

Administration Outreach 0 15 2 8 0 949 106 2,422

Note:  Digital Branch includes ebooks, audiobooks, magazine checkouts
           Duncan Traner & Verdi reflect public hours only
           Gerlach reflects both public and school hours

Washoe County Library System
Monthly Statistics Report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017

For The Month Of: APRIL

Checkouts Reference Library Visits Miscellaneous

# of Programs Program Attendance # of Outreach Outreach Attendance

Patron Computer Use

Adult YouthAdult Youth Adult Youth Adult Youth

ITEM 6f



**PLEASE NOTE:
    CHECKOUT TOTALS

a. Reflect only public hours
            for Partnership Libraries

b. Do not reflect Gerlach or
            Collection Development

2015-2016 2016-2017 % Change 2015-2016 2016-2017 % Change

# of Meetings # of Meetings # of Meetings Attendance Attendance Attendance
Administration 
Outreach

Digital Branch

Duncan/Traner 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0

Gerlach

Incline 63 46 -26.98% 862 451 -47.68%

North Valleys 11 0 0 134 0 0

Northwest 47 70 48.94% 801 823 2.75%

Reno 127 95 -25.20% 2,227 1,644 -26.18%

Senior Center 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sierra View 36 36 0.00% 400 670 67.50%

South Valleys 219 246 12.33% 4,702 4,767 1.38%

Spanish Springs 150 119 -20.67% 3,238 2,356 -27.24%

Sparks 36 67 86.11% 1,479 2,209 49.36%

Verdi 0 0 0 0 0 0

Totals 689 679 -1.45% 13,843 12,920 -6.67%

Meeting Room Use

Washoe County Library System  
Monthly Statistics By Branch / Cumulative By Month / Resulting In Yearly Total – Thru April
System Total Comparison For Fiscal Years 2015-2016 / 2016-2017

Item 6f



FYI



FYI



FYI



FYI



FYI



FYI


	Agenda-Library Board
	3a-Agenda Item
	3b-Agenda Item
	5a-Agenda Item
	TO:  Library Board of Trustees

	5b-Agenda Item
	TO:  Library Board of Trustees

	5c-Agenda Item
	TO:  Washoe County Library Board
	FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director

	6a-Agenda Item
	�Washoe County Library System �Monthly Report
	Friends of the Washoe County Library
	Programs
	Programs
	Programs
	Washoe County Library in the News
	Outreach
	Volunteer Appreciation
	Ongoing Issues
	SUMMER READING!
	BUILD A BETTER WORLD! 
	SNAPSHOT DAY
	Slide Number 13
	SNAPSHOT DAY
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Library Legislative Day
	Highlight on Northwest Branch Library
	Thank you!

	6b-Agenda Item
	6c-Agenda Item
	TO:  Washoe County Library Board
	FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director

	6d-Agenda Item
	TO:  Washoe County Library Board
	FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director

	6e1-Agenda Item
	COMPARISON
	WC-1

	6e2-Agenda Item
	BALANCES

	6f-Agenda Item
	Total Comparisons
	April
	Meeting Room Total Comparisons

	FYI1
	FYI2

